

Sarah Beardmore

Primary and Secondary Teacher



CONTACT

- 0421386248
- Sezzmore@gmail.com
- Melbourne, Victoria
- Pre-service Teacher Work
(Lessons, Rubrics, Sequences)
- www.teachingwithsarahmore.com

EDUCATION

DEGREE / DIPLOMA NAME

Master in Primary and Secondary Teaching | Final Year
Monash University
2020 – 2021 (end)

DEGREE / DIPLOMA NAME

Bachelor | Creative Arts
(Film and Television)
Scholarship Graduate
JMC Academy
2015 – 2017

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Resilience
- Collaboration
- Independence
- Managing activities/lessons
- Providing learning to meet the needs of all students

EXPERTISE

- Secondary Setting | Media Arts
- Primary Setting | Generalist
- Software
- Adobe Premier, Microsoft Office
- Avid Media Composer, Film and Photography Equipment

INTERESTS

Photography, Filmmaking, English, Sport (Basketball), Clubs and Committees

PROFILE

I am a hardworking, resilient and reliable scholarship graduate of a bachelor of Film and Television at JMC Academy, and Master degree in Primary and Secondary Teaching at Monash University. I have a broad range in Literacy, Numeracy and the HASS curriculum from P-Year 10, and Media Arts from Primary through to VCE. I have experience as a pre-service teacher in a Primary School setting, and can incorporate this learning in other subjects in a Secondary setting.

I have a [website](http://www.teachingwithsarahmore.com) with all my Teaching resources that include:

- Secondary Media Arts teaching sequences, student work, created student outcomes, rubrics and many more aspects for your review:
- Primary teaching sequences, student work, created student outcomes, rubrics and many more aspects for your review:
- Past Bachelor Film and Television work (Directing, Producing and Creating Films)

Website with resources for your review: www.teachingwithsarahmore.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pre-service Teacher: Undertook lessons & an entire lesson sequence / Year 9 Media Arts & VCE Year 11 & 12 Media Arts

Mount Eliza Secondary College | 15/03/2021 / – 02/04/2021

I undertook Year 11 and 12 classes for "Narrative and Ideology", and I also undertook an entire lesson sequence (10 lessons) where I developed and planned my own ongoing, inquiry-based formative sequence leading to a summative assessment. Working under Year 9 "Media Arts Practice", this involved introducing students to codes and conventions each lesson and applying them in their own on-going storyboards. By the end of lesson 7, I chose storyboards and grouped students together to film them as a summative assessment (although graded individually). This sequence catered for inquiry-based learning, and accommodated all students. The lessons from 1-10, the marking rubrics and student example work can be viewed at my website under "Secondary": www.teachingwithsarahmore.com

Pre-service Teacher: Undertook own lessons

/ Year 9-10 Media/Photography & Year 11 & 12 Media Arts

Frankston High School | 02/11/2020 – 27/11/2020

I undertook the role as a preservice teacher in the subject of Photography at Frankston High School. This included creating my own lessons and activities for students. I also worked with Year 11 and 12 VCE students in the upper Media Arts years and implemented my own created "Film Blocking" lessons too. I had the opportunity of working in other subject areas too, to gain experience.

Pre-service Teacher: Undertook own lessons

/ Year 2 Grade

Bittern Primary School | 07/06/2021 – 25/06/2021

I undertook my own lessons with Year 2 students incorporating knowledge in areas of Reading, Writing, Mathematics, Science and Health. This involved working with students of different abilities and catering differentiation teaching strategies. I planned lessons and activity sheets which can be viewed on my website under "Primary":

www.teachingwithsarahmore.com

Sarah Beardmore

Primary and Secondary Pre-service Teacher



AWARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

Scholarship Recipient of Bachelor Degree
JMC Academy
2015-2017

Student Intern (Film and Television)
JMC Academy/ Guilty Content Productions
2016-2017

JMC Academy Student Ambassador
JMC Academy
2015-2017

LANGUAGES

Language
English

EXTRA

Played Basketball in America
Mornington Breakers
2014

Local Paper Recognition for Mental
Health Promotion Video
Documentary: "Watch Me": Sarah Beardmore
2016

Film Production Assistant Intern

Guilty Content Production Company | 2016

I worked for 'Guilty Content' as a film production intern during my degree at JMC Academy and was graded on this for one of my final units. I had first-hand film experience and worked on projects such as:

- 'Qantas Safety Flight Video' in office: Organising actors, schedules, locations, times and approvals
- 'Aeroplane Jelly Commercial' in office: Organising actors, schedules, locations, times and approvals
- 'Meat and Livestock Commercial' in office - Organising actors, schedules, locations, times and approvals

References

Katie Montinaro
Teacher/Mentor
kmontinaro@mesc.vic.edu.au
0404855956

Travis De Valle
Teacher/Mentor
tdevall@fhs.vic.edu.au
0438450151

Jennifer Hall
Lecturer of Numeracy across the years
jenniferhall@monash.edu

Melissa Wolfe
Lecturer of Media Arts
Melissa.wolfe@monash.edu
0409950415